
Duke Power Company 
ATTN: Mr. H. B. Tucker, Vice President 

Nuclear Production Department 
422 South Church Street 
Charlotte, NC 28242 

Gentlemen: 

SUBJECT: NRC INSPECTION REPORT NOS. 50-269/88-09, 50-270/88-09 AND 

50-287/88-09 

Thank you for your response of June 8, 1988, to the exercise weakness 

identified in our inspection report dated May 5, 1988, concerning activities 

conducted at your Oconee facility. We have reviewed your response which 

appears to be adequate. We shall examine the implementation of your 
corrective actions during future inspections.  

We appreciate your cooperation in this matter.  

Sincerely, 

(6! 
Douglas M. Collins, Chief 
Emergency Preparedness and 

Radiological Protection Branch 
Division of Radiation Safety 

and Safeguards 

cc:v'M. S. Tuckman, Station Manager 

bcc:-NRC Resident Inspector 
DRS Technical Assistant 

-1-. Pastis, NRR 
Document Control Desk 
State of South Carolina 
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